HALIFAX

P.O. Box 1749
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada
Item No. Info 1
Transportation Standing Committee
November 27, 2025

TO: Chair and Members of Transportation Standing Committee

FROM: Krista Vining, Team Lead, Legislative Assistants

DATE: November 11, 2025

SUBJECT: Requests for Presentation to Transportation Standing Committee

INFORMATION REPORT

ORIGIN

Section 45 (4) of Administrative Order #1, Respecting the Procedures of Council.

(4) The Clerk shall include in the information agenda for each regular meeting of the Council a
report listing the presentations considered by Agenda Review and the disposition of the
request.

Date of Request(s) | Name of Delegation(s) Disposition of Request(s)
October 15, 2025 — | Talan Iscan, Halifax Cycling Coalition Request to present to the
November 10, 2025 Transportation Standing

Committee approved for
November 27, 2025 meeting.

Report Prepared by: Krista Vining, Team Lead, Legislative Assistants, Office of the Municipal Clerk, Phone:
902.223.1046



